Mary Ledwith [,

From: Bord

Sent: Thursday 19 August 2021 16:04

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ABP-310466-21 - Substitute of Consent Application, Windmill hill, Rathcoole,
Co. Dublin,

Attachments: IrishWaterObservations_ABP_310466_21_pdf

From: Kieran O'Regan <koregan@water.ie>

Sent: Thursday 19 August 2021 15:34

To:Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ali Robinson <arobinson@water.ie>

Subject: ABP-310466-21 - Substitute of Consent Application, Windmill hill, Rathcoole, Co. Dublin.

Afternoon all,

Please find attached a completed report from Irish Water in response to the notice for ABP-310466-21
} hope you find this information helpful. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Kieran

Kieran O’Regan 8.4, MPian
Development Management Planning

Uisce Eireann

Teach na hAbhann Moéire, Pairc Ghno Mhala, Mala, Contae Chorcai, Eire
irish Water

Blackwater House, Mallow Business Park, Mallow, County Cork, Ireland

P: +353 22 52285/ M. 087 3550100
E: koregan@water.ie
www.water.ie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the
prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Maii may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of
this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its
attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Irish Water's policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited
by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of
business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.




Thank you for your attention.

Ta an thaisnéis a seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus féadfar abhar
faoi rin, faoi phribhiéid né abhar atd iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de. T4 aon athsheachadadh né
scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, acn athbhreithnit ar né aon Gsaid eile a bhaint as, né aon ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar
an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine no ag eintitis nach déibh sitd an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith
neamhdhleathach. Nil Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa
chumarséid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann |éi. Ni ghlacann Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh né
faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar Gsdid thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le
seachadadh ceart agus iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo nd maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann Iéi. Ma fuair td
an teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas & do thoil é, déan teagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-dbhar ¢ gach aon
riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasaithe
neamhtdaraithe. Ni ghlacann Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an
riomhphost se¢ i ndiaidh é a sheoladh né as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo
né ag a ceangaltain. Mas é do thoil &, tabhair faci deara chomh maith go bhféadfar monatdireacht a dhéanamh ar
theachtaireachtai chuig né é Uisce Eireann chun comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdedin Uisce Eireann a
chinntid agus chun &r ngné a chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann at4 faoi
theorainn scaireanna, de bhun fhordlacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh ionad gné ag 24-26
Teach Colvill, Srdid na Talbdide, BAC 1.

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.



Your Ref: ABP-310466-21

An Bord Pleanala,
64 Mariborough Street,
Dublin 1

19t August 2021

Re: Irish Water Observations for ABP-310466-21 — Substitute Consent
Application, Windmillhill, Rathcoole, Co. Dublin.

Dear SirfMadam,

Please accept this submission in respect of the above-referenced further
development of a Quarry in Windmillhill, Rathcoole, Co. Dublin.

Irish Water (IW) has reviewed the plans and particulars of the development proposal
and makes the following cbservations:

Irish Water notes the proposed development works are located in close proximity o
existing IW asset(s) which include strategic 1600mm and 1270mm concrete trunk
mains. The proposed development works include blasting which gives rise to
vibrations and other related activities have the potential to significantly impact critical
public infrastructure and other Irish Water assets in the area.

To ensure appropriate protection and maintenance of public infrastructure and to
ensure adequate provision of water and wastewater facilities, Irish Water respectfully
requests any grant of substitute consent be conditioned as follows;

1. Prior to any works commencing the applicants/operators shall engage with
Irish Water to agree construction/works

2. Prior to any blasting commencing the applicants/operators shall engage with
Irish Water to agree construction/works

3 The applicant shall ensure no deterioration in the water quality and treatability
of any IW drinking water sources, abstraction point(s) and/or watercourses in
the area having connectivity with IW drinking water sources, arising from any
preconstruction, construction or post construction, blasting. Works and/or
operational, post operational activities

4 The applicant shall ensure that any and all surface/ground water source(s)
within proximity to the proposed site are protected from any possible pollution
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via surface and/or ground and/or hydrological pathways, connecting the
development to water source(s)

5 The applicant shall ensure that there will be no negative impact to any of Irish
Waters Groundwater Source(s) which may be in proximity to the development
during both construction and operational phases of the development to
ensure compliance with the Groundwater Directive (80/68/EEC).

6 lIrish Water does not permit any build over of its assets and separation
distances as per Irish Waters Standards Codes and Practices must be
achieved. Where any proposals by the applicant to build over or divert
existing water or wastewater services subsequently occurs the applicant shall

submit details to Irish Water for assessment of feasibility and have written
confirmation of feasibility of diversion(s) from Irish Water

Queries relating to the terms and observations above should be directed to
lanning@water.ie

Yours sincerely,
Signed on behalf of Irish Water:
PP: Ali Robinson

Yvonne Harris
Connections and Development Services

2 Uisce Eireann lrish Water



